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= Office of the Faculty Senate

TO: All Full-time Faculty Members
FROM: Faculty Senate Agenda Committee
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting

The 3rd meeting of the Fifty-Eighth Faculty Senate will be:

Date: Wednesday, October 24, 2018
Time: 11:45 AM to 1:25 PM
Place: 240 Egan — Raytheon Amphitheater

I ROUTINE BUSINESS

Approval of the September 26 minutes
SAC Report (Professor Powers-Lee)
Provost’s Report (Provost Bean)
Questions & Discussion
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Il. PRESIDENT AOUN’S ANNUAL ADDRESS TO THE FACULTY SENATE

1. NEW BUSINESS
A. NUPATH REVISION (Professor Lerner)

BE IT RESOLVED That, as approved by the University Undergraduate Curriculum
Committee (UUCC) on 26 September 2018 (16-0-0), the proposed learning goals
for NUpath requirement Writing Across Audiences and Genres replace the
current learning goals for that requirement with the following implementation
plan: (a)the revised learning goals will go into effect beginning AY 2019-2020;
(b) any proposals to add the writing attribute to courses taught Fall 2019 or later
should address the revised learning goals; (c) courses that already carry the
attribute will retain the attribute and do not need to be resubmitted for review to
the UUCC,; and, (d) colleges are expected to ensure that all courses carrying the
Writing Across Audiences and Genres attribute reflect the new learning goals
beginning Fall 2019.

B. ENHANCED PARENTAL LEAVE POLICY AND BENEFITS ENROLLMENT OVERVIEW
(Vice President of Human Resources Jane Moyer and Vice President and Deputy
General Counsel Lisa Sinclair)



